YASHVIR PAL

Software Engineer

Address: J-217, 1st floor, Sector 22, Noida - 201301

Mobile: (+91)8756 672 297

Email: Yashveersoftwere06@gmail.com

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/yashvirpal/

Summary

• Highly skilled and motivated software development engineer with 7+ years of experience

• Eager to apply comprehensive software creation and maintenance expertise to various project tasks

Communicative, honest, compromising and adaptable

Open to discussing project-related questions at different levels

• Took part in mentoring co-workers and undertook leadership roles in project implementation

Good understanding on website troubleshooting

Key Skills

 Programming languages: HTML5, CSS, SQL, MySQL, JQuery

• Scripting languages: JavaScript and PHP

CMS: Wordpress, Opencart, Magento and Squarespace

 Aspirent Technology: JavaScript FullStack, AWS • Frameworks: Codelgniter, Laravel

• Web services: REST, SOAP, JSON

Application Server: Apache Web Server
CRM: Funnalmaker, eBizAutos, Zoho

• Tools: GIT, Jira, Docker

Education

Examination	Year	University/Board	Institution
MCA Integrated	2017	IGNOU	HBTI Kanpur
12 th	2011	U.P. Board	Akbarpur Inter College Akbarpur, Kanpur Dehat, UP
10 th	2008	U.P. Board	Dayanand Gram Audyogik IC Akbarpur, Kanpur Dehat UP

Professional Experience

Delimp Pvt. Ltd. Noida, Uttar Pradesh | June 2024 - Present Laravel Developer

PROJECT # Cowwings (June 2024 - Present)

Role: Developer & Maintenance
Platform/Technology : Laravel

URL : https://cowwings.ca/

• **Description**: Develop Ecommerce platform based subscription model with stripe Payment Integration.

PROJECT # Accountable (July 2024 - Present)

• Role: Develop Payment Module and Maintenance

• Platform/Technology : Wordpress

• URL : https://hub.getaccountableapp.com/

• **Description**: Integrated API subscription payment of stripe in wordpress.

EZ Rankings Pvt. Ltd. Noida, Uttar Pradesh | January 2021 – May 2024 Team Lead (Design & Development)

PROJECT # Bathxpertz (February 2024 - March 2024)

Role: Developer & MaintenancePlatform/Technology : Core PHP

• URL : https://bathxpertz.com/

• **Description**: Developed catalog website with the functionality of a calculator and zoho form integrated in the website.

PROJECT # ALPASBAN (November 2022 - February 2022)

• Role: Developer

Platform/Technology: Core PHPURL: https://www.alpasban.com/

• **Description**: Developed E-Commerce website with integrated payment gateway stripe and apple pay. Implementing the apple pay was most challenging work was in the project

PROJECT # MYMICROLAB (May 2022 - August 2022)

• Role: Developer

Platform/Technology: Magento 2URL: https://mymicrolab.com/

• **Description**: Developing this website is major work till date. In order to develop this website I had to work and study about Magento for an extra hour and weekend as well.

PROJECT # STOREKIT (March 2021 - November 2021)

Role: Maintenance work
Platform/Technology: Laravel

• URL: https://www.storekit.in/

• Description: In this project, I have done the maintenance work related to bug fixing

PROJECT # Alexander Noel (February 2022 - Present)

Role: Developer & MaintenancePlatform/Technology: Shopify

• URL: https://www.shopalexandernoel.com

• **Description**: Redeveloped the website and made functionality as per client requirement. In order to complete this I have made custom functionality and the product variation options in the new url was challenging which I have implemented successfully.

V2web Hosting Pvt. Ltd. Noida, Uttar Pradesh | November 2017 – October 2020 Web Developer

PROJECT # JUSTAIRPORTS (November 2017 - October 2020)

Role: Developer & Maintenance
Platform/Technology: Core PHP
URL: https://www.justairports.com/

• **Description**: Implemented online car booking system as per number of person and their luggage bags, and optimized the website.

PROJECT # Herbs & Green (August 2018 - November 2018)

• Role: Developer & Maintenance

• **Duration**: August 2018

Platform/Technology: WooCommerceURL: https://herbsandgreens.in/

• **Description**: It's a simple WooCommerce project which I have made with the plugins.